CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0901
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: August 19, 2014
TITLE: Motion to award a purchase of picnic tables — Invitation to Bid (ITB) 542-

11446 - $56,900

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission award the purchase of 100 recycled plastic
picnic tables to Recycled Plastic Factory, LLC in the amount of $56,900.

Background
The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting to purchase 100 recycled plastic

picnic tables to be placed throughout the Fort Lauderdale Beach Park area. The Beach
Improvements Project (P11322.343) will be utilized for this purpose. Other items such
as barbeque grills, dual trash cans, Adirondack chairs and a fitness trail will also be
added to the Fort Lauderdale Beach Park area.

ITB 542-11446 was opened on July 2, 2014 with thirteen bids received. The low bidder,
Recycled Plastic Factory, LLC, has met all of the specifications of the bid and has been
deemed the lowest cost, responsive and responsible bidder.

Resource Impact
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $56,900.

| Funds available as of July 22, 2014

OBJECT CODE/
INDEX NAME SUB-OBJECT AMENDED BUDGET AVAILABLE BALANCE
ACCOUNT NUMBER  (PROGRAM) NAME (Object Code) (Object Code) PURCHASE AMOUNT
Beach Capital Outlay/
343.P11322.343-6550 | Improvements Administration $510,253 $132,493 $56,900
PURCHASE TOTAL » $ 56,900
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Strategic Connections:
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within
the Internal Support Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:
e Goall2: Be a leading government organization, managing resources wisely and
sustainably.
e Objective 1: Ensure sound fiscal management.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are United.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Bid Tabulation 542-11446

Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist Il
Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
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